SUPPLEMENTAL 2

Denise Dionne

From: Ted Robbins

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2022 12:09 PM

To: Denise Dionne

Subject: FW: Capital Regional District | Regional Water Supply Master Plan

From: Kate Richey <kate.richey@malahatnation.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 9:20 AM

To: Ted Robbins <trobbins@crd.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Capital Regional District | Regional Water Supply Master Plan

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or
attachments.

Hello Ted,

Thank you for getting back to me and | appreciate the additional time. | think a meeting to hear an overview of the plan
would be helpful, let me discuss with the Malahat team and see what the interest is.

Thanks,
Kate

From: Ted Robbins <trobbins@crd.bc.ca>

Sent: July 15, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Kate Richey <kate.richey@malahatnation.com>

Subject: RE: Capital Regional District | Regional Water Supply Master Plan

Hi Kate,

Thank-you for responding to us regarding the Master Plan. Malahat Nation can definitely have more time to respond to
our request and | would be happy to meet and provide and overview of the Plan if you would like - you can let me know.

Regards,
Ted

Ted Robbins (he/him/his) | General Manager
Integrated Water Services, Capital Regional District
479 Island Highway, Victoria, BC V98B 1H7
1:250.360.3061 | € :250.217.9084 | trobbins@crd.bc.ca

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Kate Richey <kate.richey@malahatnation.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 1:32 PM
To: Denise Dionne <ddionne@crd.bc.ca>; Referrals <referrals@malahatnation.com>




SUPPLEMENTAL 2
Cc: Ted Robbins <trobbins@crd.bc.ca>; Caitlyn Vernon <CVernon@crd.bc.ca>; Tanya Duthie <tduthie@crd.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Capital Regional District | Regional Water Supply Master Plan

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or
attachments.

Hello Denise,

| would like to request further time for Malahat to review the Master plan, this is a topic of great importance to Malahat
and we would like to provide comment.

Regards,
Kate

From: Denise Dionne <ddionne@crd.bc.ca>

Sent: June 10, 2022 4:40 PM

To: Referrals <referrals@malahatnation.com>

Cc: Ted Robbins <trobbins@crd.bc.ca>; Caitlyn Vernon <CVernon@crd.bc.ca>; Tanya Duthie <tduthie@crd.bc.ca>
Subject: Capital Regional District | Regional Water Supply Master Plan

You don't often get email from ddionne@crd.bc.ca. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,
Please see attached letter from Ted Robbins, General Manager, Integrated Water Services.

Regards,

Denise Dionne (she, her) | Administrative Coordinator 2
Integrated Water Services | Capital Regional District
479 Island Highway, Victoria, BC VOB 1H7
T:250.360.3087 | F:250.474.4012
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or their
employee or agent responsible for receiving the message on their behalf your receipt of this message is in error and not
meant to waive privilege in this message. Please notify us immediately, and delete the message and any attachments
without reading the attachments. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication by anyone other
than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. Thank you. Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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





